Sent: 24 Septemb :

o pe "~

Subject: RE: 1931 - Bel Royal Promenade/Cycle Path Improvements
Attachments: 1931 - Planning Application Form TD.pdf

Many thanks — here it is

Regards

From: Tim Daniels_

Sent: 24 September 2021 15:17

To @gov.ie>; NG - - T oo -

Subject: RE: 1931 - Bel Royal Promenade/Cycle Path Improvements
-, please can you substitute Andys details for mine as below and then forward- for addition of my signature. Thank you

Tim Daniels
Director Jersey Property Holdings

Government of Jersey
Property Holdings | Infrastructure Housing and Environment
Maritime House | La Route du Port Elizabeth | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NW

Government o

JERSEY



I - :o..c>

Sent: 24 September 2021 15:07

To: @gov.je>; Tim Daniels_

Subject: RE: 1931 - Bel Royal Promenade/Cycle Path Improvements
Dear Tim
Hoping you can sign this and return.

With thanks

Regards

Senior Engineer — Transport Projects

Government of Jersey
Growth Housing and Environment | Operations and Transport
PO BOX 412 | Beresford House | Bellozanne Road | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UY

Government .

JERSEY

rrom: [ - o >

Sent: 20 September 2021 10:53
To: Tim Daniels

Cc @gov.je>
Subject: FW: 1931 - Bel Royal Promenade/Cycle Path Improvements

Good morning

Attached in this bundle, final document is the planning application. Please can you sign this and return t(..

2



Is there anyone else from your team | should be copying in when similar documents are sent ?

Thanks

Sent: 20 September 2021 09:24

Subject: FW: 1931 - Bel Royal Promenade/Cycle Path Improvements

pear [

...... as per auto email from -......forwarding this to you. Many thanks

Regards
I

Senior Eniineer — Transport Projects

Government of Jersey
Growth Housing and Environment | Operations and Transport
PO BOX 412 | Beresford House | Bellozanne Road | St Helier | Jersey | JE4 8UY

Government s

JERSEY

From:
2021 15:10
To: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>;
Subject: 1931 - Bel Royal Promenade/Cycle Path Improvements



Dear Andrew

Please would you sign and return the attached planning application form, in your capacity as the ‘land owner....... improvements to the promenade at Bel Royal.
All the documents are attached making up the submission, for reference

Many thanks

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





